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Hon. Chatrles E. Grassley

Ranking Member

Committee on Finance

United States Senate

219 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510-6200

Re: American International Group, Inc. (“AIG”)—
June 25, 2010 Letter Requests

Dear Senator Grassley:

On behalf of AIG, we are providing the following information responsive to your June
25, 2010 letter to Mr. Robert H. Benmosche, President and Chief Executive Officer of AIG,
concerning severance arrangements enteted into between AIG and Ms. Suzanne Rich Folsom,
the former Chief Regulatory and Compliance Officer and Deputy General Counsel of the
company:

a. On December 30, 2009, AIG and Ms. Folsom signed a separation agreement,
titled American International Group, Inc. Release and Restrictive Covenant Agreement (the
“Agreement”).

b. The terms of the Agreement requited AIG to pay Ms. Folsom a combined
amount of $1,380,000, including severance payments and bonuses.

Respectfully submitted,

A

Mitchell R. Berger
Jetfrey L. Turner
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